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DATE: October 30, 1991 

• ORIGINAL 

TO: Dr. Mary A. BADe, Dqlury Euanive DlreaorfT~ 

FROM: Plula 1J1er; 111111 McKinney p~ t(JU'fl !fi-b ~ 
RE: ban 26 • No-bet 3, 1991 AFIIda Confetence • Dockec No. 981125-TC • 

Onc:clladoa by Florida Public Setvlce CommiNloo of Pay Telqlbonc 
Cenlflcue No. 3900 IJiuecl 10 H. Canmlll ror vlolalioD of Rule 25--4.0161, 
P .. A. C. , Reau!alog A•'t1sment Poe!j Te,..,munlc:arinns Companiea. 

SWfrequau tt.l CC "•aatioa of'iu leot"!G riMion in Dockd No. 91112S·TC, 1tan 
26 on the •I""" Cor t.be Moo< ember 3, 1991 Aplda CoaM ~ be dclerred Ulldl the Doc• mller 
IS, 1991 Apada Coa&ICOCi. Oo Odober 29, the Commluloo received a letter &om the 

C0ft1P111Y wlicb reque~ted de&ml oftbiJ dock• Mn. Caltman IWCd lho will make fl'l~ 
dfon 10 ~ t.be Nle vloilboa and lab the nomnry 11ep1 to comply with CornmiNion rules 
in the ftmn Stall' apec:tl to hive thiJ Ule d&rillecl belen the D«aMer IS, 1991 Aaenda 
ConCerCOCi. 

Plcue noco that ltan 26 comblnc:s rour doc:ltcu. Slaft'iJ ollly requatina dd'crnl of 
Dockd No. 911125-TC. 
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